Contact

01120440851 (Home) mai.alfayoumey93@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/mai-alfayoumey-4bab2b120 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Microsoft Office Management Public Speaking

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Arabic (Native or Bilingual)

Mai Alfayoumey

Attended faculty of arts psychology department Alexandri university Alexandria

Summary

Hello

My Name's Mai;

I liked and be an interesting when I translate videos. I worked for more than 5 years translated. so I have a skills and experiences. I can extract subtitles from videos mp4, mkv ... etc.

Other Skills: make good researches and i have good skills and experience in data entry, typing and Microsoft office Programs. . -i can type the PDF files on a word program. -i have Microsoft

Office 2010 Program. Work Terms i work 50 hr Per week. i gained these skills from my previous studies, finished my clinical diploma so i have good skills in making Scientific and Field researches.

Experience

several places

Trainee

February 2015 - May 2019 (4 years 4 months)

Alex Heritage

OC

September 2016 - August 2018 (2 years)

Alexandria

Education

high school from faculty of arts Alexanderia university High School Diploma, Clinical Psychology · (2016 - 2019)

Graduate from faculty of arts psychology department Alexandri university

Licentiate degree, psychology (2011 - 2015)